Re: RESEND: 3/25/2022 Dewberry, Dontica TOUR AND GIFT

From <eagles@centurytel.net>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 09/03/202211:31

Confirmation # 21929.
Thank You

----- Original Message -----

From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Branso Reservations Center" <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "John Jardine"
<eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 12:44:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: RESEND: 3/25/2022 Dewberry, Dontica TOUR AND GIFT

the client is staying at grand plaza hotel conf 255-4910841 3/25/2022
for 2 nights also $100 cash gift after tour

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RESEND: 3/25/2022 Dewberry, Dontica TOUR AND GIFT
Date: 09/03/2022 08:12
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt
Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>

Hello,
Is this reservation confirmed $100 cash gift after tour.

Michele

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: RESEND: 3/25/2022 Dewberry, Dontica TOUR AND GIFT
Date: 22/02/2022 11:46

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt
Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>

Is this confirmed yet?

Michele
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Subject: 3/25/2022 Dewberry, Dontica TOUR AND GIFT
Date: 28/12/2021 10:05
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt
Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>

Yes it is me.

Pleaes book this tour.

Thanks

Michele

JOHN W. JARDINE

EAGLE MARKETING SERVICES LLC.
1440 HWY. 248 SUITE Q-164
BRANSON, MO. 65616

PHONE: 417-561-1155

FAX: 417-561-1162

EMAIL: eagles@centurytel.net


mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:bransonreservations@centurytel.net
mailto:eagles@centurytel.net
mailto:eagles@centurytel.net

